CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM
MAYOR
Oscar Leeser
Date: April 26, 2024
To: Offerors - Solicitation #2024-0488R Public Art Master Plan for the
CITY COUNCIL Museums and Cultural Affairs Department and Public Art Program
o From: Elsa Rodriguez, Contracts Manager
District 1 Subject: Response to Questions

Brian Kennedy

District 2

Alexsandra Annello 1. Why was the solicitation not awarded last year? What is the difference

between last year’s solicitation and this year’s?

District 3

Cassandra Hernandez Solicitation was previously being handled by the Purchasing Department but was
L never awarded. This is a new solicitation with the same information and is being

Disuict & handled by the Capital | t Department

Joe Molinar andled by the Capital Improvement Department.

District 5 2. Based on the previous solicitation was there any additional information

Isabel Salcido

required by MCAD?
District 6

Art Fierro . . . L. i
No, all specifications from previous solicitations were used for this one.

District 7
Henry Rivera

District 8
Chris Canales

INTERIM
CITY MANAGER
Cary Westin

Yvette Hernandez, P.E., — City Engineer
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